Bepublic of the ﬁbﬂ@pins ; é@ 0- DE 22@ A sg;
Bepartment of Education 1% ?,Fggg‘mg f“l,;o% [_ N
REGION1

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._ 29| ,s.2021

TO: All SDO Personnel
FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: November 2, 2021

SUBJECT: WEBINAR ON ANTI VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN AND THEIR CHILDREN
(VAWC) LAW RA9262 AND THE EVOLVING FORMS OF VIOLENCE AND
ABUSE AMONG CHILDREN AND WOMEN AMIDST PANDEMIC

The Schools Division Office (SDQO) will conduct a one-day Webinar on Anti-
Violence Against Women and their Children (VAWC) Law RA 9262 and the Evolving
Forms of Violence and Abuse Among Children and Women Amidst on November 25,
2021 (8:00 AM-5:00 PM), in support of the 18-day campaign to end Violence Against
Women and Children (VAWC) that we observed annually from November 25 to
December 12 to raise awareness among all stakeholders that VAW is a public issue
of national concern.

All SDO personnel are enjoined to actively participate on the said webinar and
are expected to sign in 10 minutes before the start of the session using the link to be
provided through email/messenger.

For information, guidance, and compliance.

AGUHEDO C. FMBEZ, CESO VI

Assistant’ Schools Division Superintghdept
Officer-In-Charge ,
Office of the Schools Division Superi endent

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City ) : Q Y Bones
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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